

# Francis L. Wolowic

[REDACTED]  
Long Grove, IL 60060  
[REDACTED]

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over 30 years experience in manufacturing with extensive leadership and management skills. Resourceful and hardworking with a history of community involvement including school board, political party and public safety. Work well in both a self-directed or in a collaborative environment.

---

## KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Contryside Fire Department Appointed Board Member (President) -- 1981 -- Current
- Adlai E. Stevenson High School Board Member (Board Secretary) -- 1977 -- 1980
- Korean Combat War Veteran (Sergeant)
- Proud father of 10 children and grandfather of 6
- Resident of Lake County, Illinois for over 70 years, residing in Long Grove for over 60 years

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**VERNON TOWNSHIP** -- Prairie View, Illinois 1986 - Current

### GROUNDS SUPERVISOR

Responsible for the overall repair, maintenance and day-to-day operations of township recreational areas including the public pool, picnic grove, playing fields and recreational center. Managed a staff of seasonal workers and responsible for staying on budget.

### FIELD REP ASSESSOR

Estimated the value of real property within Vernon Township. Value was used as a component in the computation of real property tax bills.

**HOUGH INTERNATIONAL HARVESTER COMPANY** -- Libertyville, Illinois 1951 -- 1986

### GENERAL FOREMAN -- MACHINE SHOP

Responsible for overseeing a team of approximately 180 machine operators and six foreman; three shifts. Managed quality assurance, shift scheduling, production and overall efficiency.

## EDUCATION

**Business Management Coursework** -- Lake Forest College -- Lake Forest, Illinois